OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501
RECEIVED

May 6, 1975 pay o 1575

. c.0C.
ARTEBIA. fusialens

Atlantic Richfield Company
P. O. Box 1610

/~Nwidland, Texas 79701

D)

Attention: Mr. C. R. Leggott, Jr.

&

Re: Vet Stream Measurcmont
BQ 2 Fed Com No. 1 Well
0-9-21s8-26L, Eddy County

Gentlemen:

|
E‘Ei Reference is made to your letter wherein you have requested
\,)approval to meter the wet stream production from each zone,
Avalon-licrrow and uandesignated Atoka, in your dually completed
BQ 2 Federal Well No. 1, then to commingle said production into
r_}a single separator, thence through one dehydration unit and

p—
—jon through the sales meter.

|

|

l Tt is our understanding that the liquid production would

. be allocated to eachh zone on the basis of separate zonc tests
taken every three nonths. Further, that taere is no diversity

-~ ~of ownership between the two zones.

Sﬂy Written approval is hereby given to your proposal, which

|/ we had previously advised you verbally would be acceptable.

' As stated before, however, this approval may be rescinded

| in the event either of both zones in this well become subject
to gas prorationing.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jrx.
ALP/ DSN/ dr
cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Artesia



